ZUHAIB NAZIR

theshahzuhaib96@gmail.com +91 6005625789 that https://www.linkedin.com/in/zuhaibnazir https://www.github.com/powrhouseofthecell

SUMMARY

I'm a Full Stack Developer at iQuasar Software Solutions, holding a bachelors degree in Computer Science and Engineering. With more than 2 years of experience in full-stack development, I bring expertise in NodeJS, ExpressJS, MongoDB, ReactJS, and NextJS. Currently, I'm broadening my skill set by diving into Rust.

EDUCATION

ISLAMIC UNIVERISITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

Sep 2018 - Oct 2022

Computer Science and Engineering

EXPERIENCE

iQuasar Software Solutions - Srinagar Kashmir

Nov 2022 - present

Full Stack Developer - II (Jan 2023 - Present)

- Integral member of the core development team, actively contributing to laying the foundation for an ERP project.
- Mentoring and guiding a team of junior developers and interns, fostering collaboration and skill development and preparing them for the dynamic demands of business needs.

Full Stack Developer - I (Nov 2022 - Dec 2023)

- · Pioneered the establishment of the company's software department as one of the initial team members.
- · Collaborated with US-based clients, ensuring effective communication and understanding of project requirements.
- Assumed responsibility for the front-end development, implementing streamlined processes to enhance efficiency.

Wudav Brand Stories - Anantnag Kashmir

April 2022 - Nov 2022

Web Developer

- · Development and maintenance of various client websites in WordPress and OpenCart.
- · Provided strategic direction to the company by emphasizing the importance of custom development.
- Successfully introduced cutting-edge technologies such as ReactJS, NextJS, and NodeJS to enhance the company's technological repertoire and stay at the forefront of industry trends.

PROJECTS

GuROO EVOS

- A virtual lab environment for testing and Evaluating on enterprise networking technologies. Enables Network Emulation, Network Design with Click-and-Drag Simulation.
- · Used NodeJS, Express, MongoDB and ReactJS

COMPANY WEBSITE - WUDAV BRAND STORIES

- · Focussed on SEO and performance and made it rank (100%) on gtmetrix.
- · Added the ability for blogs in Markdown.
- · Made with NextJS and Tailwind CSS.
- https://github.com/powrhouseofthecell/wudav-next

ADDITIONAL

· Certifications:

- Full-Stack Web Development with React Specialization
 - * Coursera
 - * Credential ID HGCZVT2GHGUE
- The Next.js 13 Bootcamp The Complete Developer Guide
 - * Udemy
 - * Credential ID UC-lebb1f1d-107a-4dd9-a175-a0d7868083d7
- Introduction to Git and GitHub
 - * Coursera
 - * Credential ID 2Z5WKHFPYKAA
- Technical Skills: JavaScript, TypeScript, ReactJS, NextJS, NodeJS, ExpressJS, REST, HTML, CSS, MongoDB, Git and GitHub, Testing (JEST, Supertest)